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Subject: FW: USSVI OFFICIAL BUSINESS: SubVet News - #2014-018
Date: Saturday, March 15, 2014 1:23:00 PM

Perch Base

Flash Traffic 03-05-2014 Date 3//15/2014

 
-----Original Message-----
From: USSVI POC: Pat Householder [mailto:pat_h@ussvi.org] 
Sent: Saturday, March 15, 2014 8:08 AM
To: Charles Emmett
Subject: USSVI OFFICIAL BUSINESS: SubVet News - #2014-018
 
Date: 3/15/2014
To: Distribution List
 
=========================================================
NEWS-01: USS Drum Unsung Hero Of WWII
Submitted by: Office on 3/2/2014
------------------------------------------------------
This is a rare and normally unavailable guided tour and interview with the restoration crew
of the USS Drum (SS-228),Gato-class diesel-electric submarine from WW 2 on display at the
Battleship Park in Mobile Alabama www.drum.228.org
 
www.youtube.com/watch?v=4xDVSn2JL10&feature=player_embedded
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=========================================================
NEWS-02: The Submarine Combat Patrol Insignia Submitted by: office on 3/6/2014
---------------------------------------------------------
The Submarine Combat Patrol Insignia is a uniform breast pin worn by officers and men of
the United States Navy's Submarine Service who have completed one or more war patrols
that have been designated successful by the area sub force commander. 
 
To be successful the submarine typically needed to sink at least one ship or complete a
mission of comparable importance, although later in the war when targets were scarce, the
rescue of allied pilots usually resulted in the designation of a successful war patrol.
The pin shows the broadside of a Gato-class submarine. A scroll beneath the submarine
holds service stars, one gold star for each successful patrol after the first or a silver star for
five successful patrols.
 
The Submarine Combat Patrol Insignia is considered a "secondary insignia" and is typically
worn in conjunction with a primary warfare badge, such as the Submarine Warfare Insignia.
Personnel eligible to wear other secondary insignias, such as the SSBN Deterrent Patrol
Insignia or the Deep Submergence Insignia, may only wear one insignia at a time according
to their personal desire.
 
 
=========================================================
NEWS-03: Convention Magazine Advertising Submitted by: Office on 3/9/2014
---------------------------------------------------------
As you know, we are holding our Annual Convention at the San Francisco Airport Hyatt
Regency Hotel, located in Burlingame, California, September 1– 7, 2014.
 
This convention celebrates the 50th Anniversary of our USSVI and we are expecting an
attendance of 1800 to 2000 veterans.
 
Our convention attendees will be shopping at local stores and restaurants during the week.
All of our attendees support local businesses that show support for our veterans.
 
To help guide our veterans and their families to your business, we are asking you to place
an Ad in our full-color convention magazine.
Ad Rates for our souvenir convention magazine are:
 
Cost
Size
$350    Full 8-3/4" X 11-1/4" (includes 1/8" bleed)



$175    Half Horizontal 7-1/2" X 4-15/16"
$175    Half Vertical 3-9/16" X 10"
$90      One-Fourth Horizontal 7-1/2" X 2-7/16"
$90      One Fourth Vertical 3-9/16" X 4-15/16"
$25      Business Card 3-1/2" X 2"
 
Finished page size of the magazine is 8.5" x 11", allowing us to work with most standard ad
sizes and accommodate most existing artwork without modification.
 
When creating new artwork, please refer to the mechanical dimension chart above. Ad sizes
falling between two dimension sets are charged at the rate of the next larger size except for
minor size differences, the amount to be determined by Mare Island Base, USSVI on a case-
by-case basis.
 
File formats: Adobe InDesign, Adobe PageMaker, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe
PDF, TIFF, JPEG (although we do not recommend the JPEG file format for this purpose).
CYMK color is preferred although we can convert from RGB but any color shift in the
conversion is not our responsibility.
 
If you have a choice, save the file in a Windows file format. Floppy disks, CDs, DVDs, &
memory cards can be used or you can send the files as an attachment to an e-mail.
 
Continuous tone images require 300 dpiline art requires 1200 dpi for best quality. Include
font files for non-raster image formats such as InDesign, PageMaker, Illustrator, etc.
 
If you would like to have an Ad placed in our convention book, or you would like more
information, please contact:
 
Mike Rehmus / 2014 Convention magazine Editor michael.rehmus@byvideo.com (707-643-
6396) or Steve Paganelli / 2014 Convention Chairman spagnel@prodigy.net (650-766-2156)
 
 
=========================================================
NEWS-04: 2014 Convention Activity revision
Submitted by: John North on 3/9/2014
---------------------------------------------------------
Previously, the 2014 Convention Registration Form listed an event as: Mon. 9/1/14 Major
Sports Event (1600-2200).
 
The information has been  to reflect this information:
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Mon. 9/1/14 Sports Event (Game Time 1305 hrs.) Oakland A’s vs. Seattle Mariners
(Transportation not included) $30.00
 
The updgistration Form is attached and on the 2014 Convention website at:
http://www.ussvigoldenanniversary2014sf.org/forms.php
 
Would you please send a National Level POC reflecting this updated info?
 
Fraternally,
 
John C. North
USSVI Mare Island Base POC
Mare Island Base Website:ussvi.org/base/MareIsland.asp
 
 
=========================================================
NEWS-05: American Submariner Article Submission Deadlines
Submitted by: Chuck Emmett - Editor on 3/13/2014
---------------------------------------------------------
For 2014 (Revision)
 
These dates mean that Chuck Emmett must have your material submitted by email for
consideration to be published no later than these dates.
 
Volume 2: April 17
Volume 3: June 15
Volume 4: October 15
 
Charles (Chuck) Emmett
Editor, USSVI American Submariner
American-Submariner@cox.net
(623) 478-2653
 
 
=========================================================
NEWS-06: National Officers February on-line meeting result
Submitted by: T Michael Bircumshaw - Natl Cdr on 3/14/2014
---------------------------------------------------------
Shipmates,
 
The February 2014 National Officers online Meeting resulted in the following actions by the
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USSVI Board:
 
2/6/2014 Approved a patch to be awarded following completion of the Base Commander’s
Qual Card.
 
2/11/2014 Approved motion to compensate for National Parliamentarian expenses to
conventions & Mid Term meetings
 
2/13/2014 Approved a motion costing $1250.00 for a CPA review of the USSVI 990 Tax
Return of 2012
 
2/14/2014  Approved a motion costing $750.00 for CPA preparation of the 2013 USSVI 990
Tax Return
 
2/16/2014 Discussion of the duties and responsibilities of the USSVI Veterans Affairs
Officer.  This issue is being handled by the NC to assimilate and implement the suggested
and required duties
 
2/26/2014 Approved motion to relocate the USSVI data servers to a more secure and
reliable position which will cost $250.00 per month.  This is an already approved budget item
and is needed for the security and continuation of the data base and the information
contained therein.
 
A Midterm meeting report will be provided in next week's SubVet Broadcast.
 
Best,
Michael
 
 
 
 
 
 
This is an official email communication from the United States Submarine Veterans.  Contact
the sender if you do not want to receive these messages.
 


